The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio TELECOMMUNICATIONS APPLICATION FORM for

NC

DETARIFFING AND RELATED ACTIONS

Per the Commission's 09/19/07 "Implementation Order" in Case No. 06-1345-TP-ORD (Effective: 10/01/2007 through 04/01/2008)

		(Enecave: 10/0	1/2007 1011	rougn va	WU1/2UU8)	000	,	-7 	مسا	
Detariff C	r of the Application of _ Certain Tier 2 Services and Elmplementation of Case	d make other changes)))	NOIL	Docket No. 9 No 10-409 : Untess you ha	0- <u>Y</u> Y - TP - A ve reserved a	FA Case No.	PATR	Ease No."	
Name of Re DBA(s) of R	gistrant(s) <u>XO Communi</u> Registrant(s) Registrant(s) <u>13865 Sunri</u>	cations Services, Inc.				<i></i>				
Regulatory (eb Address <u>www.xo.con</u> Contact Person(s) <u>Kelly F</u> Contact Person's Email A	aul	ans.		Phone <u>703-5</u>	47-2536	Fax <u>7</u>	03- <u>547-263</u>	<u>30</u>	
Contact Pers	son for Annual Report <u>Sh</u>		OIN				Phone	e <u>703-547-2</u>	<u> 2615</u>	
Consumer C	different from above) contact Information <u>Teres</u> different from above) <u>920</u>		ay, Bldg B	, 3th Flo	<u>or</u>		Phone	e <u>877-912-</u> 4	<u>4829</u>	
Part I – Ta Please ind NOTE: All	,	e and the reason for	submitti	ng this	form by ch				the	
		Carri	er Type		ILEC	☐ CLE	C	☐ CTS		
Bu	siness Tier 2 Services		<u> </u>	a al money and a second			en e			
	sidential & Business T	oll Services			Ħ	X		TE		
	her Changes required I								⊣ ≅	
(D	escribe in detail in Exhi	bit C)						n ⊔ş	୷୷	
Part II – Exhibits Note that the following exhibits are required for all filings using this form.						·				
Included	Identified As:	Description of Re				- 		- 2	_	
	Exhibit A	The existing affect					<u> </u>	<u> </u>		
	Exhibit B	The proposed revi								
	Exhibit C	Matrix or narrativ other information	intended	l to ass	ist Staff in	the reviev	of th	e Applica	ation.	d/or
	Exhibit D	Explanation of how the Applicant intends to comply with Rule 4901:1-6-05(G)(3) regarding disclosure of rates, terms, and conditions for detariffed services, including: • citation to the appropriate Web Page if any, in accordance with rule 4901:1-6-05(G)(4), and/or								
		• copy of ot 4901:1-6-	her mate 05(G)(3	rials an)	d publicati					
	Exhibit E	One-time custome 4901:1-06-16(B) regarding such ser	, includi	ng when	re custome	rs may fin	d the	informati		rule
	Exhibit F	Affidavit that the							ent to	
	12Amon 1	Customers.	Chololill	N 140H	v describe	G III EAIIR	11 V II	AS DOCUE SE	ATTL M	

This is to certify that the images appearing are an accurate and complete reproduction of a case file document delivered in the regular course of business.

Technician Date Processed 4/2/08

Registrant hereby attests to its compliance with pertinent entries and orders issued by the Commission.

AFFIDAVIT

Compliance with Commission Rules and Service Standards

I am an officer/agent of the applicant corporation, <u>XO Communications Services, Inc.</u>, and am authorized to make this statement on its behalf. (Name)

I attest that these tariffs comply with all applicable rules, including the Minimum Telephone Service Standards (MTSS) Pursuant to Chapter 4901:1-5 OAC for the state of Ohio. I understand that tariff notification filings do not imply Commission approval and that the Commission's rules, including the Minimum Telephone Service Standards, as modified and clarified from time to time, supersede any contradictory provisions in our tariff. We will fully comply with the rules of the state of Ohio and understand that noncompliance can result in various penalties, including the suspension of our certificate to operate within the state of Ohio.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on (Date) April 1, 2008

at (Location) Herndon, VA

*(Signature and Title)
Affairs <u>Director</u>

7. Regulatory

(Date) <u>04/01/08</u>

This affidavit is required for every tariff-affecting filing. It may be signed by counsel or an officer of the applicant, or an authorized agent of the
applicant.

VERIFICATION

I, Kelly Faul

verify that I have utilized the Telecommunications Application Form for Detariffing and Related Actions provided by the Commission and that all of the information submitted here, and all additional information submitted in connection with this case, is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

*(Signature and Title)

, Regulatory Affairs Director

(Date) 04/01/08

*Verification is required for everyfiling. If may be signed by counsel or an officer of the applicant, or an authorized agent of the applicant.

Send your completed Application Form, including all required attachments as well as the required number of copies, to:

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Attention: Docketing Division 180 East Broad Street, Columbus, OH 43215-3793

Or

Make such filing electronically as directed in Case No 06-900-AU-WVR

EXHIBIT A Existing Tariff Pages

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190 Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA

Issued: January 24, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Title Page

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

This tariff, Ohio Tariff No. 2 submitted on behalf of XO Communications Services, Inc., cancels and replaces Tariff No. 5, submitted on behalf of XO Ohio, Inc. and Ohio Tariff No. 1, submitted on behalf of Allegiance Telecom of Ohio, Inc. in their entirety.

XO COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.

REGULATIONS AND SCHEDULE OF INTRASTATE CHARGES
APPLYING TO MESSAGE TOLL SERVICES
WITHIN THE STATE OF OHIO

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director 13865 Sunrise Valley Dr. Herndon, VA 20171

Case No.

Issued: December 21, 2007

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 10th Revised Page 1 Cancels 9th Revised Page 1

Effective: February 1, 2008

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

CHECK SHEET

Pages of this tariff, as indicated below, are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of the respective pages. Original and revised pages, as named below, comprise all changes from the original tariff and are currently in effect as of the date on the bottom of this page.

PAGE	REVISION		PAGE	REVISION		PAGE	REVISION	
Title	Original		26	3rd Rev.		51	Original	
1	10th Rev.	*	27	Original		52	Original	
2	Original		28	Original		53	Original	
3	3rd Rev.		29	Original		54	3rd Rev.	*
4	3rd Rev.		30	Original		55	1st Rev	
5	Original		30.1	2nd Rev.		56	1 st Rev	
6	Original		30.2	1st Rev.		56.1	1st Rev.	
7	Original		30.3	Original		57	Original	
8	Original		31	Original		58	3rd Rev.	
9	Original		32	Original		59	Original	
10	Original		33	Original		60	Original	
11	Original		34	Original		61	1st Rev.	
12	3rd Rev.		35	Original		62	Original	
13	2nd Rev.		36	Original		63	Original	
14	3rd Rev.		37	Original		64	1st Rev.	
15	1 st Rev.		38	Original		65	1st Rev.	*
16	2 nd Rev.		39	Original		66	Original	
17	1st Rev.		40	1st Rev.		67	2nd Rev.	
18	1st Rev.		41	1st Rev.		68	Original	
19	2 nd Rev.		42	Original		69	1st Rev.	
20	1st Rev.		43	2nd Rev.		70	4th Rev.	*
21	Original		44	2nd Rev.				
22	Original		45	3rd Rev.				
23	Original		46	3rd Rev.	*			
24	1st Rev.		47	1st Rev				
25	4th Rev.	*	48	Original				
			49	Original				
			50	Original				
				-				

^{* -} indicates those pages included with this filing

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager

11111 Sunset Hills Drive

Reston, VA 20190 Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA

Issued: January 24, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 2

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		Page
TITL	E PAGE	Cover
CHE	CK SHEET	1
TABI	LE OF CONTENTS	3
APPI	LICATION OF TARIFF	5
EXEC	CUTIVE OVERVIEW	5
EXPI	LANATION OF SYMBOLS	6
SECT	TON 1 - DEFINITIONS	7
SEC1	TION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS	9
2.1	Undertaking of the Company	9
2.2	Priority of Service	9
2.3	Liability	9
2.4	Use	10
2.5	Customer Specific Pricing (CSP)	10
2.6	Liability for Calling Card Fraud	11

Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director

11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No.

Issued: July 10, 2007

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 3rd Revised Page 3 Cancels 2nd Revised Page 3

Effective: July 30, 2007

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

TABLE OF CONTENTS, (CONT'D.)

The following sections will apply to customers who are served by a Central Office where the former XO Ohio, Inc. has facilities and to existing Customers of XO Ohio, Inc. as of February 25, 2005.

Category One - Sections 3.1 thru 3.11

(N)
•

The following sections will apply to customers who are served by a Central Office where the former Allegiance Telecom of Ohio, Inc. has facilities and to existing Customers of XO Ohio, Inc. as of February 25, 2005.

Category Two - Sections 3.12 thru 3.16

SECT	ION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES	Page 31
3.12	General	31
3.13	Message Toll Service	32
3.14	Uni-rate Long Distance Service	40
3.15	Across America 1+ Plans	41
3.16	Public Telephone Surcharge	43
3.17	Historic Invoices	43
3.18	Returned Check Charge	43 (N)

Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director

11111 Sunset Hills Drive

Reston, VA 20190 Case No.

Issued: July 10, 2007

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 3rd Revised Page 4

Cancels 2nd Revised Page 4

Effective: July 30, 2007

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

TABLE OF CONTENTS (CONT'D)

The following sections will apply to customers who are served by a Central Office where the former XO Ohio, Inc. has facilities and to existing Customers of XO Ohio, Inc. as of February 25, 2005.

Category One - Sections 4.1 thru 4.11

		Page
SECTI	44	
4.1	Returned Check Charge	44 (N)
4.2	Toll Free Services	44
4.3	Company Calling Card Service	44
4.4	Historic Invoices	45
4.5	Directory Assistance	46
4.6	Operator Assistance	46
4.7	Reserved for Future Use	47
4.8	Private Line	48
4.9	X Options Trial Service Offering	54
4.10	Reserved for Future Use	55
4.11	Prepaid Card Service	<u>56</u>
4.12	Switched Long distance Product	<u>56.1</u>
4.13	XO Unlimited Business Plan	<u>56.1</u>
4.14	XO Long Distance Business Plan	56.1

The following sections will apply to customers who are served by a Central Office where the former Allegiance Telecom of Ohio, Inc. has facilities and to existing Customers of XO Ohio, Inc. as of February 25, 2005.

Category Two - Sections 4.12 thru 4.15

	ON 4 - PRICE LIST	Page 57	
	Message Toll Services	57	
	Uni-rate Long Distance Service	57	
	Across America 1+ Plans	58	
4.15	Public Telephone Surcharge	58	
4.16	Historic Invoices	· 58	
4.17	Returned Check Charge	58	(N)
SECTIO	ON 5 - PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS	59	
SECTIO	ON 6 – GRANDFATHERED SERVICES	61	
6. 1	Message Toll Service	61	
6.2	XO Gold and Platinum Services	64	
6.3	Dedicated Long Distance	69	

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190 Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA

Case No. 05-89-11-Z1A Issued: January 24, 2005 P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 5

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

This tariff applies to Two-Point Message Toll Service within the State of Ohio. The points between which service is furnished on a local basis are indicated by the Local Exchange Tariffs governing the rates for exchange service.

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW

Pursuant to this tariff, XO offers rates and terms for intraLATA and interLATA toll services in Ohio. Customers will have the option to combine their toll service with local calling as set out in XO's Local Exchange Services Tariff, P.U.C.O. No. 2.

In addition to the generally available rates and charges, XO will offer Customer Specific Pricing plans on a contractual basis to interested customers on a case by case basis.

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager

11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA Issued: January 24, 2005

Effective: February 25, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2

Original Page 6

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

Revisions of this tariff are coded through the use of symbols. These symbols appear in the right margin of the sheet. The symbols and their meanings are:

- (C) To signify changed conditions or regulations.
- (D) To signify discontinued rate, regulation, or condition.
- (I) To signify increase.
- (K) To signify that material has been transferred to another sheet or place in the tariff.
- (M) To signify that material has been transferred from another sheet or place in the tariff.
- (N) To signify a new rate, regulation, condition, or sheet.
- (O) To signify no change.
- (R) To signify reduction.
- (T) To signify a change in text for clarification.

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager

11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA

Issued: January 24, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 7

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS

800/888 - A long distance call where the charges are incurred by the party receiving the call.

Company Calling Card - A telephone calling card issued by the Company at the Customer's request, which enables the Customer or User(s) authorized by the to place telephone calls and to have the charges for such calls billed to the Customer's account.

Company - Denotes XO Communications Services, Inc. and /or any Concurring Carriers.

Originating Off-Net - A call terminating on and placed via non-company owned or company leased facilities.

Originating On-Net - A call terminating on and placed via company owned or company leased local exchange facilities.

Station - The term "Station" denotes the network control signaling unit and any other equipment provided at the customer's premises which enables a customer to establish communications connections and to effect communications through such connections.

Station-to-Station - Two-Point Service is that service where the person originating the call from other than a public or semipublic coin telephone dials the telephone number desired and the call is completed without the assistance of a Company operator and the call is not billed to a number other than the originating number.

Terminating Direct - An 800/888 service whereby traffic is terminated to the customer location via a company owned or leased dedicated circuit.

Terminating Off-Net - A call terminating on and placed via <u>non-company</u> owned or company leased facilities.

Terminating On-Net - A call terminating on and placed via <u>company</u> owned or company leased local exchange facilities.

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA Issued: January 24, 2005

Effective: February 25, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2

Original Page 8

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 1 – DEFINITIONS (CONT'D)

Toll Free - Real Time ANI - Allows Customer to receive calling party's telephone number as a component of the call set-up.

Toll Free - Call Blocking/Area Code - Allows Customer to specify areas from which toll free calls can or cannot originate. Customer can block access by country, state, LATA or NPA.

Toll Free - Digital Number Identification Service - Allows Customer with multiple toll free numbers at the same location to identify and dynamically route the specific toll free numbers to a different point of termination.

Toll Free - Overflow to Dedicated - Allows Customer to control potential congestion of calls by sending overflow to a pre-determined dedicated access trunk.

Toll Free - Overflow to Switched - Allows Customer to control potential congestion of calls by sending overflow to a pre-determined switched access trunk.

Two-Point Message Toll Service - Furnishing facilities for telecommunications between different local calling areas in accordance with the regulations and schedule of rates specified in this Tariff. The rates specified in this Tariff are in payment for all services furnished between the calling and called stations.

XO - XO Communications Services, Inc.

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190 Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA Issued: January 24, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 9

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 2 – RULES AND REGULATIONS

The Rules and Regulations as set forth in XO's Local Exchange Services Tariff, P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2, are hereby incorporated by reference.

2.1 Undertaking of Company

XO Communications Services, Inc. offers, subject to the terms and conditions specified in this Tariff, the use of its facilities where available for communications between customers.

2.2 Priority of Service

In case a shortage of facilities exists at any time either for temporary or protracted periods, the furnishing of Message Toll Service will be furnished, in all cases, pursuant to any applicable federal or state prioritization requirements.

2.3 Liability of the Company

The liability of the Company for damages arising out of the furnishing of these services, including but not limited to mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, or errors, or other effects, representations, or use of these services or arising out of the failure to furnish the service, whether caused by acts of commission or omission, shall in no event exceed an amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to the customer for the period of service during which such mistake, omission, interruption, delay, or error or defect in transmission, or failure or defect in the Company's equipment occurs. Adjustments within the limits provided herein may be made by direct payment to the customer or by credit to the customer's account.

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA Issued: January 24, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 10

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 2 – RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.4 Use

2.4.1 Service is provided for use by the customer and may be used by others, when so authorized by the customer, provided that all such usage shall be subject to the provisions of this Tariff, and shall not affect the customer's responsibility for all payments required under this Tariff.

2.4.2 Use of Service for Unlawful Purposes

Service is furnished subject to the condition that it will not be used for an unlawful purpose. Service will not be furnished if any law enforcement agency, acting within its jurisdiction, advises that such service is being used or will be used in violation of the law, or if the Company receives other evidence that such service is or will be used for such purposes.

2.4.3 Use of Service With Customer-Provided Equipment

Customer-provided terminal equipment and communications systems may be connected to exchange facilities of the Company subject to the regulations, rates and charges applicable to the facilities as provided for in the Company's Tariffs.

2.5 Customer Specific Pricing (CSP)

Customer Specific Pricing arrangements for Toll services provided in this Tariff, can be furnished to meet the communications needs of specific customers on a case-by-case basis. Such Toll services will be provided to customers on a contractual basis. Each contract will be filed with the Commission under proprietary seal to become effective on one day's notice.

Unless otherwise specified, the regulations for such arrangements are in addition to the applicable regulations specified in other sections of this Tariff.

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive

Reston, VA 20190 Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA

Issued: January 24, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 11

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.6 Liability for Calling Card Fraud

The Customer is liable for the unauthorized use of the Company's facilities, equipment, and services obtained through the fraudulent use of a Company Calling Card, provided that the unauthorized use occurs before the Company has been notified.

The Customer's liability for unauthorized use shall not exceed the lesser of \$50 or the amount of services obtained by unauthorized use prior to notification to the Company. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in situations where the Company issues 10 or more calling cards to a customer for use by its employees, the Company and the Customer may agree on the Customer's liability for unauthorized use on a case by case basis without regard to this subsection.

The Customer must give the Company notice that unauthorized use of a Company Calling Card has occurred or may occur as a result of loss, theft or other reasons. For the purposes of this section, written notice shall be sent to the Company's address as designated pursuant to Section 2.9.2 and will be effective when received, and oral notice shall be made by contacting a Company representative at the Company's listed telephone number.

The Company may, but is not required to, advise the Customer of abnormal calling patterns or other possible unauthorized use of Company Calling Cards assigned to the Customer. In addition, the Company may, but is not required to, block calls on a Company Calling Card personal identification number which the Company believes to be unauthorized or fraudulent.

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190 Case No.

Issued: July 10, 2007

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 3rd Revised Page 12 Cancels 2nd Revised Page 12

Effective: July 30, 2007

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

The following sections will apply to customers who are served by a Central Office where the former XO Ohio, Inc. has facilities and to existing Customers of XO Ohio, Inc. as of February 25, 2005.

Category One - Sections 3.1 thru 3.11

3.1 Returned Check Charge

Checks with insufficient funds or from non-existing accounts will be assessed a penalty as follows:

Maximum

Non-Recurring Charge \$

\$25.00

(N)

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No.

Issued: November 16, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 2nd Revised Page 13 Cancels 1st Revised Page 13

Effective: December 16, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.2 **Toll Free Service**

3.2.1 Description

The Company provides both outbound and inbound (toll free) services. The service is flat rated and billed in six (6) second increments after an initial billing increment of sixty (60) seconds. The duration of each call will be rounded off to the nearest higher increment for billing purposes. Additionally, fractional cents will be rounded off to the next highest cent. Unless specified otherwise in this Tariff, the duration of each call for bill purposes will be rounded off to the nearest highest increment.

(I)(I)

3,2,2, **Timing of Messages**

- Chargeable time begins when connection is established between the calling A. station and the called station.
- В. Chargeable time ends when the calling station "hangs up" thereby releasing the network connection. If the called station "hangs up" but the calling station does not, chargeable time ends when the network connection is released by automatic timing equipment in the telephone network.

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manage 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No.

Issued: August 22, 2007

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 3rd Revised Page 14 Cancels 2nd Revised Page 14

Effective: September 30, 2007

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.3 Company Calling Card

3.3.1 Description

The Company Calling Card Service is provided to Customers for use when away from their established service locations. The Company will issue to Customers Company Calling Cards which will allow Customers to place telephone calls and to re-originate calls, a feature which allows a Customer to place a new call without hanging-up and redialing the 800 access number. Access to the service is gained by dialing a Company-designated toll free access number (i.e. 800-NXX-XXXX) and then entering a 10 digit account number plus a four digit personal identification number (PIN) and the called telephone number.

XO Calling Card Service is usage sensitive and billed in sixty (60) second increments after an initial billing increment of sixty (60) seconds. The duration of each call will be rounded off to the nearest higher increment for billing purposes. Additionally, fractional cents will be rounded off to the next highest cent. Unless otherwise specified in this tariff, the duration of each call for bill purposes will be rounded off to the nearest higher increment.

This service will no longer be after April 22, 2000, and existing Customers will continue to receive this Service

3.3.2 Discontinuation of Service for Cause

The Company, by written notice to the Customer, may discontinue service to a Company Calling Card PIN if that PIN has not been used for a period of 120 days

(C)

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190 Case No. Issued: September 23, 2005 P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Page 15 Cancels Original Page 15

Effective: September 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.4 Reserved for Future Use

(M)

(T)

(Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 63)

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 2nd Revised Page 16 Cancels 1st Revised Page 16

Case No

Issued: September 23, 2005

Effective: September 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.4 Reserved for Future Use

(T)

(M)

(M)

(Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 64)

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190 Case No. Issued: September 23, 2005 P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Page 17 Cancels Original Page 17

Effective: September 25, 2005

(M)

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.4 Reserved for Future Use

(M)

(Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 65)

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190 Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA

Issued: September 23, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Page 18 Cancels Original Page 18

(M)

Effective: September 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

(T) 3.4 Reserved for Future Use **(M)**

(Material previously found on this page has been moved to Pages 65 & 66)

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190 Case No. Issued: September 23, 2005 P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 2nd Revised Page 19 Cancels 1st Revised Page 19

Effective: September 25, 2005

(M)

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.4 Reserved for Future Use

(M)

(Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 68)

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager . 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190 Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA

Issued: September 23, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Page 20 Cancels Original Page 20

(M)

Effective: September 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.4 Reserved for Future Use

(M)

(Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 68)

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA Issued: January 24, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 21

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.5 Directory Assistance

Directory Assistance service provides a Customer with requested telephone numbers and/or addresses within the state. Customers can reach a Directory Assistance Operator by dialing 411 or (NPA) 555-1212. The Directory Assistance Operator will furnish up to three items per call or will let the Customer know if the requested information cannot be found. Customers will be charged for calls placed to Directory Assistance even when the requested information cannot be found.

3.5.1 Each call to Directory Assistance will be charged as follows:

Current rates can be found in Section 4 - Price List

3.5.2 Call Completion Feature

Customers using Company's Directory Assistance Service will have the option of completing calls through Company's Call Completion feature. At the Customer's request, the Directory Assistance Operator will connect the Customer to the requested telephone number. In addition to the per call charge for Directory Assistance listed above, Customers will be charged for the duration of the completed call as follows:

- (A) Customers placing the call from a telephone line that is subscribed to Company long distance service will be charged according to Customer's current Company rate plan.
- (B) Customers placing a call from a telephone line that is subscribed to Company local service only will be charged \$0.10 per minute for the duration of the completed call.

Other than the Directory Assistance per call charge and the applicable usage charges for the completed call, there is no additional charge for using this feature.

- 3.5.3 A credit will be given for calls to Directory Assistance as follows:
 - (A) The Customer experiences poor transmission or is cut-off during the call; or
 - (B) The Customer is given an incorrect telephone number.

To obtain such a credit, the Customer must notify its Customer Service representative within 48 hours of the placement of the call to Directory Assistance

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190 Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA

Issued: January 24, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 22

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.6 Operator Assistance

A Customer may obtain the assistance of a local operator to complete local exchange telephone calls in the following manner. A per minute of use charge (Min. \$0.02/Max. \$0.50) will apply for operator-completed call in addition to the surcharges as specified in Section 3.6.1 will apply:

3.6.1 Description

Third Number Billing

Provides the Customer with the capability to charge a local call to a third number which is different from the called or calling party. The party answering at the third number has the option to refuse acceptance of the charges in advance or when queried by the operator.

Collect Calls

Provides the Customer with the capability to charge a call to the called party. On the operator announcement of a collect call, the called party has the option to refuse acceptance of charges in advance or when queried by the operator.

Calling Cards

Provides the Customer with the capability to place a call using a calling card of an Interchange Carrier with or without the assistance of an operator.

Person to Person

Calls completed with the assistance of an operator to a particular Station and person specified by the caller. The call may be billed to the called party.

Station to Station

Calls completed with the assistance of an operator to a particular Station. The call may be billed to the called party.

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager

11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190 Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA

Issued: January 24, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 23

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.7 Payphone Surcharge

A payphone surcharge will be charged for all originating payphone traffic including calling card, toll-free switched services traffic, and any 10-10-XXX dial around service traffic.

3.8 **Private Line Service**

DS-1 service is a digital transmission facility of 1.544 Mbps with a capacity of up to 24 analog or digital channels. This service supports voice, analog data, digital data and video. DS-3 service is a digital transmission facility of 44.736 Mbps with a capacity of up to 28 DS-1 channels or 672 voice, analog data, digital data channels. The facilities to the customer premises may be entirely on or off net, or a combination thereof. Customers may commit to one, two, or three year terms. If Customer terminates service before the term commitment expires, Customer is responsible for the full payment of the greater of the minimum monthly revenue commitment or the monthly recurring charges times the number of months remaining in the contract.

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190 Case No. P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Page 24 Cancels Original Page 24

Effective: April 1, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.9 X Options

Issued: March 2, 2005

X-Options is a bundled offering for Business customers who purchase, at the same customer location, local exchange, outbound domestic long distance and DSL or Dedicated Internet Services from the Company. This service is subject to the availability of facilities and only offered where technically feasible.

Rates as set forth in Section 4.9 of this tariff do not include sales, use, gross receipts, excise, access or other local, state and federal taxes, charges, user fees, or surcharges.

Pursuant to X-Options set-forth in Section 14 of the Company's Local Exchange Services Tariff, P.U.C.O. No. 2, the Customer will receive a specified amount of monthly minutes of use for local exchange service and outbound domestic long distance service, depending on the option selected. Additional outbound domestic long distance minutes of use above the specified amount listed for each X-Option shall be billed in six (6) second increments after an initial billing increment of sixty (60) seconds at a rate specified in Section 4.98 of this tariff. Unused domestic long distance minutes may not be carried over to the subsequent months or transferred to other users.

(T)(I) (T)(I)

In addition to the services offered in the bundle, Customers will be billed at the following rates for usage of the following optional services:

Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director 13865 Sunrise Valley Dr.

Herndon, VA 20171 Case No.

Issued: December 21, 2007

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 4th Revised Page 25 Cancels 3rd Revised Page 25

Effective: February 1, 2008

(I)

(I)

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.9 X Options (Cont'd)

3.9.1 Toll Free Service

Calls will be billed in six second increments with an initial billing period of thirty seconds at the rate set forth in Section 4.9 of this tariff.

3.9.2 Calling Card Service

Calling Card Service will be billed in sixty (60) second increments after an initial billing increment of sixty (60) seconds at the rate set forth in Section 4.9 of this tariff.

3.9.3 Directory Assistance

Customer's placing a Directory Assistance call as a X-Option Customer will be charged a rate of \$1.99 for each call. Customer's placing a Directory Assistance call as a X-Option Customer using their Calling Card will be charged a rate of \$1.99 for each call.

3.9.4 X-Option Payphone Surcharge

A surcharge of \$0.30 per call will be charged for all originating payphone traffic including local, calling card, and toll-free switched and dedicated services traffic, and any 10-10-XXX dial around service traffic.

3.9.5 Term Discounts

X-Option customers who choose one of the following term commitments will receive the following discount. The discount is applied to the Monthly Recurring charge, and local exchange and domestic long distance usage above the bundled minutes of use included in each X-Option. The discount will not be offered with any other discounts. The term discounts are as follows:

Term Length

2 Year

3 Years

Discount

5% Discount

10% Discount

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190 Case No. P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 3rd Revised Page 26 Cancels 2nd Revised Page 26

Effective: July 7, 2006

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.10 Historic Invoices

Issued: July 6, 2006

The Company will furnish, upon Customer's request, copies of invoices which were originally issued to the Customer more than thirteen months prior to the request or copies of invoices that are available on-line, but that customer does not wish to retrieve from the available on-line system. Customers can request the invoice in one of two formats: electronic copy (portable data file/.pdf) or CSV/CD of Call Detail Record. Customer will be charged based on the format requested and on a per invoice basis.

(N)

(N)

(Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 69)

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive

Reston, VA 20190 Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA

Issued: January 24, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 27

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.11 XO Prepaid Card Service

Prepaid Cards allow customers to acquire cards that are used to originate outbound direct dial calls. Prepaid cards are available in various dollar denominations as set forth below. To use the card, callers must dial an access number. When the call is acknowledged, the caller then enters the PIN. At this point, the caller is notified of the dollar value remaining on the card. The caller then enters the telephone number to be called.

XO's Prepaid Card service is available twenty-four hours a day, seven days a week from Dual Tone Multi Frequency phones. The number of available XO Prepaid Cards is subject to technical limitations. Such cards will be offered to Customers on a first come, first served basis.

XO will offer consumers the ability to purchase its prepaid cards in various dollar denominations. Each prepaid card will remain active until such time as the charges (as set forth below) equal the dollar value of the prepaid card purchased by the end-use or until the card expires (as set forth below). Where the dollar value left on an XO Prepaid Card is less than the cost of making a call, the card will be retired and the unused balance forfeited.

Option One Cards will expire the sooner of five years from the date of activation or one year from the date of first use unless recharged and then one year from the date of last recharge. Options Two and Three Cards will expire five (5) years from the date of or six months from the date of first use unless recharged, or six months from the date of last recharge, if any.

3.11.1 XO Prepaid Card Face Value

The per minute of use rates, as set forth in Section 4.11 of this tariff, will apply in addition to the charges set forth in Sections X.2 through X.4 below (as applicable). Calls will be billed in 60 second increments. The Initial Period is the first minute or fraction therefore of the call. The Additional Period is each minute or fraction thereof which occurs after the initial period is complete. These prices include taxes that are calculated based on usage. They do not include sales or excise taxes due at the point of purchase. XO Prepaid Card service rates apply twenty-four hours per day, seven days per week.

In addition to the usage rates, a surcharge will be assessed on each completed Option Two call.

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA Issued: January 24, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 28

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.11 XO Prepaid Card Service (Cont'd)

3.11.2 Payphone Surcharge

In addition to the usage rates above, the surcharge, as set forth in Section 4.11, will be assessed on each completed call made (regardless of the length of the call) from a public/semi-public payphone using an XO Prepaid Card which originates in the contiguous United States and the following non-contiguous U.S. regions; including but not limited to Alaska, Hawaii, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands, Guam, Northern Marianas, and American Samoa.

3.11.3 Expiration of Prepaid Cards/Rechargeable Cards

XO's prepaid cards will expire on the date specified on the card or package in which the card is included. Some XO Prepaid Cards have a feature whereby the Customer may purchase or "recharge" additional amounts of XO Prepaid Card Service to an existing prepaid card in increments of \$10.00. In addition to the regulations set forth above, rechargeable cards are also subject to the following conditions and limitations:

- (A) Customer may purchase additional units using the recharge feature no more than twice in a 48-hour period.
- (B) The rates for a rechargeable card are the same as a non-rechargeable card for the initial purchase, such rates are set forth in Section 1 above.
- (C) All units added through the recharge feature must be paid for by a credit card and will be added to the Customer's prepaid card within one day after the credit card used by the Customer has been verified.

All units added through the recharge feature must be paid for by credit card and will be added to the Customer's prepaid card within one day after the credit card used by the Customer has been verified.

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager

11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA

Issued: January 24, 2005 Effective: February 25, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2

Original Page 29

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.11 XO Prepaid Card Service (Cont'd)

3.11.4 Additional Requirements/Conditions of Service

- (A) Only the entity in whose name the original qualifying purchase was made shall be deemed to be the Customer. Related entities, such as affiliates and subsidiaries, spouses and relatives, shall not be treated as the customer.
- **(B)** The following type calls will not be completed using the XO Prepaid Calling Card: Calls to 500, 700, 800, 877, 888, 900, 950 numbers, Directory Assistance calls, All Operator Service calls, Conference calls, Busy Line Verification and Interrupt services, Call requiring the quotation of time an charges, High Seas service and Maritime services will not be completed using the XO prepaid card.
- **(C)** Neither XO nor any of its authorized agents or contractors shall be liable or responsible for theft, loss or unauthorized use of any XO prepaid cards or card numbers. XO will not refund or issue credit for any unused value on any XO prepaid card.
- All Calls must be charged against a XO Prepaid Card that has a sufficient **(D)** available balance.
- **(E)** Customer's call will be interrupted with an announcement when the balance is about to be depleted. Such announcement will occur one minute before the balance will be depleted, based on the terminating location of the call.
- Calls in progress will be terminated by the Company if the balance on the XO **(F)** Prepaid Card is insufficient to continue the call.
- **(G)** Credit Allowances for Interruptions - A credit allowance for XO Prepaid Card service is applicable to that portion of a call that is interrupted due to poor transmission, one-way transmission, or involuntary disconnection of the call. To receive the proper credit, the Customer must notify the Company at the designated Customer service Number printed on the XO Prepaid Card and furnish the called number, the trouble experienced (e.g., cut-offs, noisy circuit, etc.,) and the approximate time the call was placed. A customer will not receive credit for reaching a wrong number.

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager

11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA Issued: January 24, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2

Original Page 30

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.11 XO Prepaid Card Service (Cont'd)

3.11.4 Additional Requirements/Conditions of Service (Cont'd)

- (H) Interruptions to Established Calls When a call that is charged to XO Prepaid Card is interrupted due to cut-off, one-way transmission, or poor transmission conditions the Customer will receive credit equivalent to the Price Per Minute in effect for that call.
- (I) When Credit Allowances Do Not Apply Credit allowances for calls pursuant to XO Prepaid Card service do not apply for:
 - (1) Interruptions not reported to the Company;
 - (2) Interruptions that are due to the failure of power, equipment or systems not provided by the Company, or interruptions caused by the failure of other services provided by this Company which are connected to XO Prepaid Card Service.

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190 Case No.

Issued: April 30, 2007

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 2nd Revised Page 30.1 Cancels 1st Revised Page 30.1

Effective: June 1, 2007

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.12 Switched Long Distance Product

3.12.1 The Switched Long Distance Product is a measured business switched direct dialed outbound communications service. The service is billed in six (6) second increments after an initial billing increment of sixty (60) seconds. The duration of each call will be rounded off to the nearest higher increment for billing purposes. Additionally, fractional cents will be rounded off to the next highest cent. Unless specified otherwise in this Tariff, the duration of each call for bill purposes will be rounded off to the nearest highest increment. Toll Free service (applicable MRCs can be found in Section 6.3), Operator Assistance, Calling Card, and Directory Assistance services are available to customers subject to the provisions of this tariff.

(T)

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190 Case No. Issued: April 30, 2007 P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Page 30.2 Cancels Original Page 30.2

Effective: June 1, 2007

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.13 XO Unlimited Business Plan

3.13.1 The XO Unlimited Business Plan is an outbound long distance calling plan available to Company's business customers who are also subscribed to Company's local, intraLATA, and interLATA service. Customers subscribing to this plan must make a one-year minimum commitment. The Monthly Recurring Charge includes both intraLATA and interLATA usage.

There is a 10 line maximum per service location. This Plan must be applied to all standard business lines at a given service location. The following restrictions apply to this offering: call-center applications are prohibited, including, but not limited to, autodialers; non-standard (e.g., excessive) internet connections and other data transmission are prohibited (services have been engineered to meet typical peak hour usage and anything beyond such use shall be considered non-standard); and any use not consistent with standard business use, as reasonably defined by the Company, is prohibited. Toll Free service (applicable MRCs can be found in Section 6.3), Operator Assistance, Calling Card, and Directory Assistance services are available to customers subject to the provisions of this tariff.

(T)

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190 Case No.

Issued: September 23, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 30.3

Effective: September 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.14 XO Long Distance Business Plan

3.14.1 XO Long Distance Business Plan is a long distance calling plan available to Company's who are also Company's local exchange customers. Customers must be subscribed to Company's local, intraLATA, and interLATA service. The plan includes outbound and inbound intraLATA and interLATA calling. A Monthly Recurring Charge will apply per service location. Calling card calls are not included in the plan minutes, but are charged separately as shown below. Operator Assistance, Calling Card, and Directory Assistance services are available to customers subject to the provisions of this tariff.

Customer chooses a plan based on minutes of use. If Customer's service location monthly usage exceeds the minutes of use for the plan chosen, it will be charged a per minute overage rate. Unused minutes will not be carried over to a subsequent month. Monthly recurring charge does not include any taxes, surcharges, or fees. Calls are billed in six second increments. Operator Assistance, Calling Card, and Directory Assistance services are available to customers subject to the provisions of this tariff.

(N)

(N)

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive

Reston, VA 20190 Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA

Issued: January 24, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 31

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

The following sections will apply to customers who are served by a Central Office where the former Allegiance Telecom of Ohio, Inc. has facilities and to existing Customers of XO Ohio, Inc. as of February 25, 2005.

Category Two - Sections 3.12 thru 3.16

3.12 General

3.12.1 Description

IntraLATA toll service is furnished for communication between telephones in different local calling areas within a particular LATA in accordance with the regulations and schedules of charges specified in this tariff. The toll service charges specified in this Section are in payment for all service furnished between the calling and called telephone, except as otherwise provided in this tariff.

IntraLATA toll calling includes the following types of calls: direct dialed, calling card, collect, 3rd number billed, special toll billing, person to person calling and other station to station calls.

3.12.2 Classes of Calls

Service is offered as two classes: station to station calling and person to person calling.

- A. Station to Station Service is that service where the person originating the call dials the telephone number desired or gives the Company operator the telephone number of the desired telephone station or system.
- B. Person to Person Service is that service where the person originating the call specifies to the Company operator a particular person to be reached, a particular mobile unit to be reached, or a particular station, department or office to be reached. The call remains a person to person call when, after the telephone, mobile telephone, or PBX system has been reached and while the connection remains established, the person originating the call requests or agrees to talk to any person other than the person specified, or to any other agreed upon alternate.

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive

Reston, VA 20190 Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA

Issued: January 24, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 32

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.13 Message Toll Service

3.13.1 Definition

Two point message toll telephone service is that of furnishing toll connections between two main stations or PBX trunk lines, or a combination thereof.

3.13.2 Classes of Service

A. Two classes of two point message toll telephone service are offered, namely, customer dialed service and operator handled service. Operator handled service is offered for station-to-station calls and person-to-person calls.

B. Rates Applicable on Certain Holidays

On Christmas Day (December 25), New Year=s Day (January 1), Independence Day (July 4), Thanksgiving Day and Labor Day, the rate applicable is the Evening rate, unless a lower rate would normally apply.

3.13.3 Customer-Dialed Service

Customer-dialed service is that service where the person originating the call, dials the telephone number desired without the assistance of the telephone company operator, or when facilities are not available for dial completion, gives to a telephone company operator the telephone number of the desired telephone, private branch exchange system, or private branch exchange station which is reached directly rather than through a private branch exchange attendant; or gives the telephone number assigned to the mobile carrier customer for interconnected service.

3.13.4 Collect Call (Reversed Charge), or Calling Card

Subject to the provisions following, station-to-station and person-to-person calls (including messenger charges, if applicable) may, upon request, be:

- A. Collect, i.e., charged against the called telephone number provided the charges are accepted at the called telephone number, and completed to other than public or semi-public telephones:
- B. Calling card, i.e., calls placed using a billing arrangement by which a call may be charged to an authorized Telephone Company calling card number.

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA Issued: January 24, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 33

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.13 Message Toll Service, (Cont'd.)

3.13.5 Timing of Messages

- A. With respect to customer-dialed, automated calling card station-to-station, customer-dialed operator assisted and operator-handled station-to-station and third number billed calls, a message is considered as starting at the time telephone communication is established between the calling station and the called telephone number, mobile carrier operator, PBX system, or PBX station reached directly rather than through a PBX attendant
- B. With respect to operator-handled person-to-person calls, a message is considered as starting at the time telephone communication is established between the person calling and (1) the Particular Person called, (2) another party acceptable to the person calling, (3) the PBX station reached through a PBX attendant, or (4) the particular mobile carrier station called, or another mobile carrier station acceptable to the calling party.
- C. Chargeable time ends when the calling station "hangs up" thereby releasing the network connection. If the called station "hangs up" but the calling station does not, chargeable time ends when the network connection is released either by automatic timing equipment in the telephone network or by the Company operator.
- D. Chargeable time does not include time lost because of faults or defects in the service.

3.13.6 Time of Day

- A. The time legally or commonly in use at the rate center of the calling station determines the rate period for customer-dialed calls.
- B. In cases where a message begins in one rate period and ends in another, the discount is computed in accordance with regulations in this section.

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA Issued: January 24, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 34

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.13 Message Toll Service, (Cont'd.)

3.13.7 Method of Applying Rates

- A. Two point message toll telephone service rates between points are based on the rate distance between rate centers.
- B. Message toll telephone service rates between points in Ohio are based on the airline distance between rate centers.
- C. The rate centers and central offices for the State of Ohio are provided in industry publications. Under the list of rate centers the columns headed AV@ and AH@ contain the vertical and horizontal coordinates for each rate center.
- D. For the purpose of determining airline mileage, vertical and horizontal grid lines have been established across the State of Ohio. The spacing between adjacent vertical grid lines and between horizontal grid lines represents a distance of one coordinate unit. This unit is the square root of 0.1, expressed in statute miles. A vertical (V) and a horizontal (H) coordinate is computed for each rate center from its latitude and longitude location by use of appropriate map-projection equations. A pair of V-H coordinates locates a rate center, for determining airline mileage, at a particular intersection of an established vertical grid line with an established horizontal grid line. The distance between any two rate centers is the airline mileage computed as explained herein.

11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA

Issued: January 24, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 35

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.13 Message Toll Service, (Cont'd.)

3.13.8 Determination of Toll Rate Distances Between Points Within the State of Ohio

To determine the rate distance between any two rate centers proceed as follows:

Step 1: Obtain the "V" and "H" coordinates for the serving wire center of the

Customer's switch and the destination point.

Step 2: Obtain the difference between the "V" coordinates of each of the Rate

Centers. Obtain the Difference between the "H" coordinates.

Step 3: Square the differences obtained in Step 2.

Step 4: Add the squares of the "V" difference and "H" difference obtained in

Step 3.

Step 5: Divide the sum of the square obtained in Step 4 by ten (10). Round to

the next higher whole number if any fraction results from the division.

Step 6: Obtain the square root of the whole number obtained in Step 5. Round

to the next higher whole number if any fraction is obtained. This is the distance between the originating and terminating serving wire centers of

the call.

Formula:

$$\sqrt{\frac{\left(V_1 - V_2\right)^2 + \left(H_1 - H_2\right)^2}{10}}$$

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA

Issued: January 24, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 36

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

- 3.13 Message Toll Service, (Cont'd.)
 - 3.13.9 Schedule of Rates
 - A. Reserved for Future Use

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA Issued: January 24, 2005 P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 37

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.13 Message Toll Service, (Cont'd.)

3.13.9 Schedule of Rates, (cont'd.)

B. Rates Discounts

Automatic volume discounts will be provided to non-residence customers. The volume discount is based on the total dollar usage per month, per account, for customer-dialed station-to-station calls originating from designated exchange areas as set forth in the Pricing List. When application of the discount results in a fractional charge, the amount will be rounded up to the nearest cent. Discounts do not apply to residential service. The rate discounts are as follows:

Current rate discounts can be found in Section 4 – Price List

The discounts identified as minimum are numerically higher than the discounts identified as maximum because the minimum shows the lower bound of the effective rate to the customer and the maximum shows the upper bound of the effective rate to the customer.

Rate Periods

Day	8am-5pm	M-F
Evening/Holiday	5pm-11pm	M-F
Night/Weekend	11pm-8am	M-F (Saturday/Sunday all day)
Holidays:	Christmas, New Year'	s, July 4th, Thanksgiving, Labor

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager

11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA Issued: January 24, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 38

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.13 Message Toll Service, (Cont'd.)

3.13.9 Schedule of Rates, (cont'd.)

C. Messages Placed by Hearing and/or Speech Impaired Persons

The regulations and rate discounts set forth herein will apply to direct distance dialed messages placed by a hearing and/or speech impaired person.

1. Regulations

- a. For purposes of this tariff, the definition of impaired refers to those persons with communication impairments, including those hearing impaired, deaf, deaf/blind, or speech impaired persons who have an impairment that prevents them from communicating over the telephone without the aid of a telecommunications device for the deaf.
- b. Residential impaired customers or impaired members of a customer—s household, upon written application and upon certification of their impaired status, which is evidenced by either a certificate from a physician, health care official, or state agency, or a diploma from an accredited educational institution for the impaired, are eligible to receive a discount off their message toll service rates, and, if they utilize telebraille devices, they are eligible to receive free access to local and intrastate long distance directory assistance. Additionally, TDD lines maintained by nonprofit organizations and governmental agencies, upon written application and verification that such lines are maintained for the benefit of the impaired are eligible to receive a discount off their message toll services rates.

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager

11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA Issued: January 24, 2005

Effective: February 25, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 39

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.13 Message Toll Service, (Cont'd.)

3.13.9 Schedule of Rates, (cont'd.)

C. Messages Placed by Hearing and/or Speech Impaired Persons, (continued)

2. Rate Discounts

Upon receipt of the appropriate application, and certification or verification, the following discounts off basic message toll service shall be made available for the benefit of the impaired:

Off the price list day rates: a 40 percent discount off the intrastate, interexchange, customer-dialed, station-to-station calls occurring between 8:00 a.m. and 4:59 p.m. Monday through Friday; and a 70 percent discount off the intrastate, interexchange, customer-dialed, station-to-station calls occurring between 5:00 p.m. and 7:59 a.m. Monday through Friday, all day Saturday, all day Sunday and on New Year—s Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving, and Christmas.

D. Message Toll Calls Placed through the Telephone Relay Service (TRS)

All message toll service calls placed through the Telephone Relay Service (TRS) are eligible to receive a discount off the message toll service rates. The rate discounts are the same as those set forth in the paragraph preceding. The discount shall not apply to sponsor charges associated with calls placed to payper-call services, such as 900, 976, or 900-like services.

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No.

Issued: March 2, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Page 40 Cancels Original Page 40

Effective: April 1, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.14 Uni-rate Long Distance Service (ULD)

3.14.1 Description

Uni-Rate Long Distance Service (ULD) is a communications service which is available for use by the Customer twenty-four (24) hours a day. The Customer may originate ULD from locations served by the Company and may terminate in all locations within the state but outside of the LATA from which the call is placed. ULD calls will be billed in six (6) second increments after an initial billing increment of sixty (60) seconds per call.

(T)(I) (T)(I)

3.14.2 Variations

The service is offered in two variations depending on the method that the Customer employs to gain access to the Company's network for use of the service:

3.14.3 Presubscription

ULD is offered in Feature Group D (FGD) exchanges whereby the Customer's local telephone lines are presubscribed by the local exchange company (LEC) to the Company's ULD service, such that "1+" interLATA calls are automatically routed to the Company's network.

3.14.4 Dedicated

ULD is offered to the extent that facilities are available in those cases where the Company and the Customer jointly arrange for the establishment of dedicated access facilities connecting the Customer's trunk-compatible PBX or other suitable equipment to the Company's POP. The Customer shall be responsible for all costs and charges associated with the dedicated access facilities.

3.14.5 Rates and Charges

Current rates can be found in Section 4 - Price List

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive

Reston, VA 20190 Case No.

Issued: March 2, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Page 41 Cancels Original Page 41

Effective: April, 1 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.15 Across America 1+ Plans

Across America 1+ service plans are available to Facility- and Resale-based local exchange end users. Across America 1+ Plan rates apply to both direct dialed (1+) and Toll Free Services (TFS). For direct dialed (1+) calls, the customer may originate from locations served by Company local exchange services and may terminate in all locations outside the LATA from which the call is placed. Toll-free calls will be billed in six (6) second increments after an initial billing increment of sixty (60) seconds. Certain plans have additional requirements, which are noted in the plan description below. For toll Free Service (TFS), the following rates apply to all traffic originating and terminating within the state.

A. Allegiance Telecom 9.9 LD/TFS

Customers subscribing to this plan must choose Allegiance as their interexchange carrier for InterLATA traffic. 1+ IntraLATA usage will be billed at the rates and terms as specified within this tariff.

B. Small Business 7.9 LD/TFS

Small Business 7.9 LD plan requires a minimum \$5.00 per month in combined Intrastate InterLATA, Interstate (Continental), and Toll-Free usage. Customers subscribing to this plan must choose Allegiance as their interexchange carrier for both IntraLATA and InterLATA traffic. 1+ IntraLATA usage will be billed at the rates and terms as specified within this tariff.

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA Issued: January 24, 2005 P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 42

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.15 Across America 1+ Plans, (Cont'd.)

C. Business Value 6.9 LD/TFS

Business Value 6.9 LD plan requires a minimum one-year term commitment and minimum of \$50.00 per month in combined Intrastate InterLATA, Interstate (Continental), and Toll-Free usage. Customers subscribing to this plan must choose Allegiance as their interexchange carrier for both IntraLATA and InterLATA traffic. 1+ IntraLATA usage will be billed at the rates and terms as specified within this tariff.

D. Business Saver 5.9 LD/TFS

Business Saver 5.9 LD plan requires a minimum one-year term commitment and a minimum of \$200.00 per month in combined Intrastate InterLATA, Interstate (Continental), and Toll-Free usage. Customers subscribing to this plan must choose Allegiance as their interexchange carrier for both IntraLATA and InterLATA traffic. 1+ IntraLATA usage will be billed at the rates and terms as specified within this tariff.

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190 Case No. Issued: July 10, 2007 P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 2nd Revised Page 43 Cancels 1st Revised Page 43

Effective: July 30, 2007

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES (CONT'D)

3.16 Public Telephone Surcharge

In order to recover the Company's expenses to comply with the FCC=s pay telephone compensation plan effective on October 7, 1997 (FCC 97-371), an undiscountable per call charge is applicable to all intrastate calls that originate from any pay telephone used to access Company provided services. This surcharge, which is in addition to standard tariff usage charges and any applicable service charges and surcharges associated with service, applies for the use of the instrument used to access Company provided service and is unrelated to the service accessed from the pay telephone.

Pay telephones include coin-operated and coinless phones owned by local telephone companies, independent companies and interexchange carriers. The Public Pay Telephone Surcharge applies to the initial completed call and any reoriginated call (e.g., using the "#" symbol). The Public Pay Telephone Surcharge does not apply to calls placed from pay telephones at which the Customer pays for service by inserting coins during the progress of the call.

Whenever possible, the Public Pay Telephone Surcharge will appear on the same invoice containing the usage charges for the surcharged call. In cases where proper pay telephone coding digits are not transmitted to the Company prior to completion of a call, the Public Pay Telephone Surcharge may be billed on a subsequent invoice after the Company has obtained information from a carrier that the originating station is an eligible pay telephone.

3.17 Historic Invoices

The Company will furnish, upon Customer's request, copies of invoices which were originally issued to the Customer more than thirteen months prior to the request or copies of invoices that are available on-line, but that customer does not wish to retrieve from the available on-line system. Customers can request the invoice in one of two formats: electronic copy (portable data file/.pdf) or CSV/CD of Call Detail Record. Customer will be charged based on the format requested and on a per invoice basis.

3.18 Returned Check Charge

Checks with insufficient funds or from non-existing accounts will be assessed a penalty as follows:

<u>Maximum</u>

Non-Recurring Charge

\$25.00

(N)

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No.

Issued: July 10, 2007

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 2nd Revised Page 44 Cancels 1st Revised Page 44

Effective: July 30, 2007

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 4 - PRICE LIST

The following sections will apply to customers who are served by a Central Office where the former XO Ohio, Inc. has facilities and to existing Customers of XO Ohio, Inc. as of February 25, 2005.

Category One - Sections 4.1 thru 4.11

4.1 Returned Check Charge

Non-Recurring Charge

\$25.00



4.2 Toll Free Services

Local customers

Less than \$3000 \$ 0.08 per MOU
Over \$3000 \$ 0.07 per MOU

Long Distance Only Customers

Less than \$3000 \$ 0.09 per MOU
Over \$3000 \$ 0.08 per MOU

4.3 Company Calling Card Service \$ 0.23 per MOU

(Some material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 62)

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190 Case No.

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 3rd Revised Page 45 Cancels 2nd Revised Page 45

Effective: July 7, 2006

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 4 - PRICE LIST (CONT'D)

4.4 **Historic Invoices**

Issued: July 6, 2006

Format

Rate Per Invoice

Electronic

\$10.00

CSV/CD of CDR \$25.00

(N)

(Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 67)

Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director 13865 Sunrise Valley Dr.

Herndon, VA 20171

Case No.

Issued: December 21, 2007

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 3rd Revised Page 46 Cancels 2nd Revised Page 46

Effective: February 1, 2008

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 4 - PRICE LIST (CONT'D)

4.4 Reserved for Future Use

4.5 Directory Assistance

\$ 1.99 per call

(I)

4.6 Operator Assistance Surcharges

Third Party	\$ 2.25 per call
Collect-automated	\$ 2.00 per call
Collect-operator assisted	\$ 3.00 per call
Calling Card - automated	\$ 1.00 per call
Calling Card - operator assisted	\$ 2.00 per call
Person-to-person - automated	\$ 3.00 per call
Person-to-person - operator assisted	\$ 3.00 per call
Station-to-station - automated	\$ 1.80 per call
Station-to-station - operator assisted	\$ 1.80 per call

Operator Completed Calls

\$0.20 per MOU

(Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 68)

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190 Case No. Issued: September 23, 2005 P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Page 47 Cancels Original Page 47

Effective: September 25, 2005

(M)

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 4 – PRICE LIST (CONT'D)

4.7 Reserved for Future Use

(M)

(Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 62)

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 48

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190 Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA

Issued: January 24, 2005

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 4 - PRICE LIST (CONT'D)

4.8 Private Line Service

4.8.1 DS-1 Transport Rates

A. Rates for Off-Net Customers - one or both ends of circuit terminates at a location off of the Company network.

Minimum Monthly Revenue Commitment	\$250.00		
	One Year	Two Years	Three Years
Installation Channel Mileage	\$500.00	\$500.00	\$500.00
Monthly Recurring Charges Per DS0 Mile	\$.099	\$.096	\$.091

B. Rates for On-Net Customers - both ends of circuit terminate on the Company network.

Minimum Monthly Revenue Commitment	\$250.00		
	One Year	Two Years	Three Years
Installation Channel Mileage	\$500.00	\$500.00	\$0.00
Monthly Recurring Charges Per DS0 Mile	\$.080	\$.075	\$.070

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager

11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA Issued: January 24, 2005 P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 49

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 4 – PRICE LIST (CONT'D)

4.8 Private Line Service (Cont'd)

4.8.1 DS-1 Transport Rates (Cont'd)

(C) Rates for Forward Customers - both ends of circuit anticipated to terminate on the Company network within 24 months of service start date.

Minimum Monthly Revenue Commitment	\$250.00		
	One Year	Two Years	Three Years
Installation	Not Available	\$500.00	\$500.00
Channel Mileage			
Monthly Recurring Charges			
Per DS0 Mile	Not Available	\$.075	\$.070
(D) Other non-recurring charges			
Non-recurring charges			
Cancellation prior to install			\$100.00
Cancellation during install, prior to acceptant	ce		\$300.00

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager

11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Issued: January 24, 2005

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 50

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 4 – PRICE LIST (CONT'D)

4.8 Private Line Service (Cont'd)

4.8.2 DS-3 Transport Rates

Rates for Off-Net Customers - one or both ends of circuit terminate at a location (A) off of the Company network.

Minimum Monthly Revenue Commitment \$2,000.00

	One Year	Two Years	Three Years
Installation Channel Mileage	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00
Monthly Recurring Charges Per DS0 Mile	\$.045	\$.042	\$.040

(B) Rates for On-Net Customers - both ends of circuit terminate on the Company network.

Minimum Monthly Revenue Commitment \$2,000.00

	One Year	Two Years	Three Years
Installation Channel Mileage	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	\$0.00
Monthly Recurring Charges Per DS0 Mile	\$.040	\$.036	\$.033

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager

11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA Issued: January 24, 2005

Effective: February 25, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2

Original Page 51

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 4 – PRICE LIST (CONT'D)

4.8 Private Line Service (Cont'd)

(D)

4.8.2 DS-3 Transport Rates (Cont'd)

(C) Rates for Forward Customers - both ends of circuit anticipated to terminate on the Company network within 24 months of service start date.

Minimum Monthly Revenue

\$2,000.00

Commitment

	One Year	Two Years	Three Years
Installation Channel Mileage	Not Available	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00
Monthly Recurring Charges Per DS0 Mile	Not Available	\$.036	\$.033
Other Charges			
Non-recurring charges			
Cancellation prior to install			\$100.00
Cancellation during install, prior	to acceptance		\$300.00
Monthly Recurring Charge			
3-1 Mux			\$500.00

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager

11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA Issued: January 24, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 52

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 4 – PRICE LIST (CONT'D)

4.8 Private Line Service (Cont'd)

4.8.3 OC-3 Transport Rates

(A) Rates for Off-Net Customers - one or both ends of circuit terminate at a location off of the Company network.

Minimum Monthly Revenue Commitment

ICB

	One	Two	Three
	Year	Years	Years
Installation Channel Mileage	\$5,000.00	\$5,000.00	\$5,000.00

Monthly Recurring Charges

Per DS0 Mile ICB ICB ICB

(B) Rates for On-Net Customers - both ends of circuit terminate on the Company network.

Minimum Monthly Revenue Commitment

ICB

One Year	Two	Three	
	Years	Years	
Installation Channel Mileage	\$5,000.00	\$5,000.00	\$00.00

Monthly Recurring

Per DS0 Mile ICB ICB ICB

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager

11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA Issued: January 24, 2005

Effective: February 25, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 53

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 4 – PRICE LIST (CONT'D)

4.8 Private Line Service (Cont'd)

4.8.3 OC-3 Transport Rates (Cont'd)

(C) Rates for Forward Customers - both ends of circuit anticipated to terminate on the Company network within 24 months of service start date.

Minimum Monthly Revenue Commitment

ICB

	One Year	Two Years	Three Years
Installation Channel Mileage	Not Available	\$5,000.00	\$5,000.00
Monthly Recurring Per DS0 Mile	Not Available	ICB	ICB

(D) Other Charges

Non-Recurring charges

Cancellation prior to install \$150.00 Cancellation during install, prior to acceptance \$600.00

Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director 13865 Sunrise Valley Dr. Herndon, VA 20171

Case No.

Issued: December 21, 2007

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 3rd Revised Page 54 Cancels 2nd Revised Page 54

Effective: February 1, 2008

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 4 - PRICE LIST (CONT'D)

4.9 X Options

Long Distance	\$0.050 per MOU	
Toll Free	\$0.050 per MOU	
Calling Card	\$0.20 per MOU	
Directory Assistance	\$1.99 per call	(I)
Directory Assistance-Calling Card	\$1.99 per call	(I)
Payphone Surcharge	\$0.50 per call	

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190 Case No. Issued: September 23, 2005 P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Page 55 Cancels Original Page 55

Effective: September 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 4 - PRICE LIST (CONT'D)

4.10 Reserved for Future Use

(T)

(M)

(M)

(Material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 70)

Printed in the U.S.A.

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive

Reston, VA 20190

Case No.

Issued: September 23, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Page 56 Cancels Original Page 56

Effective: September 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 4 - PRICE LIST (CONT'D)

4.10 Reserved for Future Use

4.11 Prepaid Card Service

(A) XO Prepaid Card

Face Value	Initial Period	Ea. Addl. Period
Option One	ቀ ስ 10 <i>6</i>	PO 106
\$10.00	\$0.125	\$0.125
\$15.00	\$0.120	\$0.120
\$20.00	\$ 0.115	\$0.115
\$25.00	\$0.100	\$0.100
Option Two		
\$5.00	\$0.02399	\$0.02399
\$10.00	\$0.02399	\$0.02399
\$20.00	\$0.02399	\$0.02399
Option Three		
\$ 5.00	\$0.079	\$0 .079
\$10.00	\$0.079	\$0 .079
\$20.00	\$0.079	\$0.079
Per Call Surcharge (Option Two only)	\$0.71999	
Payphone Surcharge		
Option One	\$0.35 per call	
Option Two	\$0.69 per call	
Option Three	\$0.69 per call	
1	•	

(Some material previously found on this page has been moved to Page 70)

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive

Reston, VA 20190 Case No.

Issued: August 22, 2007

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Page 56.1 Cancels Original Page 56.1

Effective: September 30, 2007

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 4 – PRICE LIST (CONT'D)

4.12 Switched Long Distance Product

	Per Minute Rate
IntraLATA	\$0.101
Intrastate	\$0.101

4.13 XO Unlimited Business Plan

Monthly Recurring Charge, per line

\$20.00

(R)

4.14 XO Long Distance Business Plan

A. IntraLATA/Interstate

Long Distance Packages	Monthly Recurring	Overage Rate Per Minute
XO LD Business Plan	\$0	\$0.059
XO LD Business Plan 200	\$7 .50	\$0.0 45
XO LD Business Plan 500	\$17.50	\$0.043
XO LD Business Plan 1500	\$45.00	\$0.041
XO LD Business Plan 2500	\$68.75	\$0.035
XO LD Business Plan 5000	\$137.50	\$0.034
XO LD Business Plan 7500	\$206.25	\$0.033
XO LD Business Plan 10,000	\$275.00	\$0.032
XO LD Business Plan 15,000	\$412.00	\$0.031
XO LD Business Plan 20,000	\$550.00	\$0.030
XO LD Business Plan 25,000	\$625.00	\$0.029
XO LD Business Plan 30,000	\$750.00	\$0.028
XO LD Business Plan 35,000	\$875.00	\$0.027
XO LD Business Plan 40,000	\$1,000.00	\$0.019

B. Calling Card

Per Minute:	\$0. 15
Per Call	\$0.75

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager

11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA

Issued: January 24, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 57

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 4 – PRICE LIST (CONT'D)

The following sections will apply to customers who are served by a Central Office where the former Allegiance Telecom of Ohio, Inc. has facilities and to existing Customers of XO Ohio, Inc. as of February 25, 2005.

Category Two - Sections 4.12 thru 4.15

4.12 Message Toll Service

A. Rates (Business and Residential)

DAY		EVENING		NIGHT & WKND		
Mileage	1st Min.	Ea. Add	1st Min.	Ea. Add	1 st Min.	Ea. Add
1-10	\$0.48	\$0.48	\$0 .36	\$0.18	\$0.36	\$0.18
11-22	\$0.60	\$0.60	\$0.42	\$0.30	\$0.42	\$0.30
23-55	\$0.60	\$0.60	\$0.42	\$0.30	\$0.42	\$0.30
56-124	\$0.60	\$0.60	\$0.42	\$0.30	\$0.42	\$0.30
125-End	\$0.60	\$0.60	\$0.42	\$0.30	\$0.42	\$0.30

4.13 Uni-rate Long Distance Service (ULD)

Switched ULD

Per Minute \$0.3432

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive

Reston, VA 20190

Case No.

Issued: July 10, 2007

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 3rd Revised Page 58 Cancels 2nd Revised Page 58

Effective: July 30, 2007

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 4 - PRICE LIST (CONT'D)

4.14 Across America 1+ Plans

Monthly Recurring Charge, per toll-free number: Non-Recurring Charge, per toll-free number

\$7.00 \$10.00

A. Allegiance Telecom 9.9 LD/TFS

Interstate InterLATA Rate Per Minute

\$0.0400

Term Minimum Toll Usage Minimum Month to Month

None

R. Small Business 7.9 LD/TFS

Interstate InterLATA Rate Per Minute

\$0.04200

Term Minimum
Toll Usage Minimum

Month to Month

\$5.00

C. Business Value 6.9 LD/TFS

Interstate InterLATA Rate Per Minute

Term Minimum Toll Usage Minimum \$0.0400 One (1) Year

\$50.00

D. Business Saver 5.9 LD/TFS

Interstate InterLATA Rate Per Minute

Term Minimum

Toll Usage Minimum

\$0.0400

One (1) Year

\$200.00

4.15 Public Telephone Surcharge

Surcharge, Per Call

\$0.90

4.16 Historic Invoices

Format

Rate Per Invoice

Electronic

\$10.00

CSV/CD of CDR

\$25.00

4.17 Returned Check Charge

Non-Recurring Charge

\$25.00

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager

11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA

Issued: January 24, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 59

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 5 – PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS

5.1 Go the Distance with XO

The Go the Distance with XO Promotion offers special pricing for XO long distance service to existing XO Customers who add XO long distance service to their existing service location or to a new service location.

This promotion is available to Customers receiving XO-provided interstate and international long distance service under either XO's Go the Distance with XO or Go the Distance with XO Plus promotions, which are listed on XO's website, www.xo.com.

Under this promotion, Customers will receive a 30% discount off the intrastate inbound and outbound long distance rates listed in Sections 4 of this tariff.

With the exception of XO's interstate Go the Distance with XO or Go the Distance with XO Plus promotions discussed above, this promotion cannot be combined with any other special offer, discount or promotion, and may not be used with any individual case basis offering or existing long distance service. This promotion will be available until December 31, 2003, unless sooner canceled, withdrawn, modified or extended.

5.2 XOptions Long Distance Overage Promotion

This promotion is available to New and Existing Customers who order XOptions pursuant to the XOption Service Offering set forth in XO Communication Services, Inc.'s Local Exchange Tariff. Customers who subscribe to this promotion will receive additional inbound and outbound domestic long distance minutes of use at the discounted rate of \$0.03 per minute of use.

All other terms and conditions of the applicable Services apply. This promotion may be used in conjunction with the following promotions: XOptions Simplification Promotion, XOptions #7 Promotion and XOptions #16 Promotion. The discount found in the XOptions Simplification Promotion does not apply to the usage charges as described above. This promotion will expire on December 31, 2004, unless sooner modified or withdrawn.

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No. 05-89-TP-ZTA

Issued: January 24, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 60

Effective: February 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 5 – PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS (CONT'D)

5.3 The XO Answer

This promotion is available to new and existing Customers who subscribe to both Company local and long distance services or who subscribe to Company Dedicated Long Distance for a minimum one year term commitment. Customers who sign up for service on or before December 31, 2004 may be eligible to receive the discounted intrastate long distance rate below. Promotional rates only apply for a one year term, after which Customer's long distance service rates will revert to Company's standard undiscounted rates.

Under this promotion, eligible Customers will receive the following discounted rates:

Intrastate Outbound \$ 0.0359
Intrastate Inbound \$ 0.0349

This promotion cannot be combined with any other promotions, individual case basis arrangements, special offers or term and volume discounts. This promotion is not available with XOptions or Integrated Access calling plans and will remain in effect until it is modified, cancelled, or expired.

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No.

Issued: November 16, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Page 61 Cancels Original Page 61

Effective: December 16, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 6 – GRANDFATHERED SERVICES

6.1 Message Toll Service - As of September 25, 2005, this product will only be available to current customers at their current locations

6.1.1 Description

The service is flat rated and billed in six (6) second increments after an initial billing increment of sixty (60) seconds. The duration of each call will be rounded off to the nearest higher increment for billing purposes. Additionally, fractional cents will be rounded off to the next highest cent. Unless specified otherwise in this Tariff, the duration of each call for bill purposes will be rounded off to the nearest highest increment.

(I)(T)

6.1.2 Timing of Messages

- A. Chargeable time begins when connection is established between the calling station and the called station.
- B. Chargeable time ends when the calling station "hangs up" thereby releasing the network connection. If the called station "hangs up" but the calling station does not, chargeable time ends when the network connection is released by automatic timing equipment in the telephone network.
- C. Chargeable time does not include time lost because of faults or defects in the connection.

(Material on this page has been moved from Page 12)

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager

11111 Sunset Hills Drive

Reston, VA 20190

Case No.

Issued: September 23, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 62

(M)

(M)

Effective: September 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 6 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

6.1 Message Toll Service, (Cont'd.) - As of September 25, 2005, this product will only be available to current customers at their current locations

6.1.3 Rates

Local customers	Per Minute
Less than \$3000	\$0.08
Over \$3000	\$0.07
Long Distance Only Customers	
Less than \$3000	\$0.09
Over \$3000	\$0.08

MTS (Grandfathered	November 29, 1998)
Tall Free Compless	

1415 (Granulather ed 140vember 29, 1990)	
Toll Free Services	Per Minute
Per minute usage	\$0.115
Direct	\$0.100
MTS (Grandfathered March 7, 1998)	
Local customers	\$0.095
MTS Only Customers	\$0.105
Volume Discounts	
\$2501 to \$5000	\$0.085
\$5001 to \$7500	\$0.080
\$7501 to \$10,000	\$0.075
\$10,001 and up	\$0.070
Term and Volume Discounts (Grandfathered October 5	, 1997)
\$500-\$999	10%
\$1000-\$2999	15%
\$3000-\$4999	20%
\$5000 +	25%

(Material on this page has been moved from Pages 44 & 47)

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190 Case No. P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 63

Issued: September 23, 2005

Effective: September 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 6 – GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

6.2 XO Gold and Platinum Services - As of September 25, 2005, this product will only be available to current customers at their current locations

XO's Gold and Platinum Services provide XO's customers with direct dialed communications services which are available for use by its customers on a twenty-four (24) hours a day seven days a week basis. Customers may originate Gold and Platinum services from locations served by the Company, and may terminate such calls to any location within the State of Ohio. Gold and Platinum Services include 1+ Outbound and Inbound Service, Operator Assistance, Calling Card, and Directory Assistance Services as set forth below. Customers may not substitute other services or rates for those set forth in this section or other sections of this tariff that are associated with the Gold and Platinum Service, excepted as explicitly permitted by the terms and conditions of the Gold and Platinum Service.

For the purposes of this Section, timing of messages will be determined by the following method.

- (A) Chargeable time begins when connection is established between the calling station and the called station.
- (B) Chargeable time ends when the calling station "hangs up" thereby releasing the network connection. If the called station "hangs up" but the calling station does not, chargeable time ends when the network connection is released by automatic timing equipment in the telephone network.

(Material on this page has been moved from Page 15)

(M)

ј (М)

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No.

Issued: November 16, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Page 64 Cancels Original Page 64

Effective: December 16, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 6 – GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

6.2 XO Gold and Platinum Services - As of September 25, 2005, this product will only be available to current customers at their current locations

6.2.1 Usage Rates

Usage Rates for Gold and Platinum Services are billed in six (6) second increments after an initial billing increment of sixty (60) seconds. The duration of each call for bill purposes will be rounded off to the nearest highest increment. Fractional cents will be rounded to the next highest cent. XO Platinum is an On-Net service where XO is the provider of dial tone. XO Gold is an Off-Net service where the local dial tone is provided by a LEC other than XO. If the Company offers intraLATA service(s) elsewhere in this tariff at rates that are different then the intraLATA rates set forth in above section, the customer at its option can substitute such rates for the intraLATA rates set forth in the above section.

Platinum Rate \$0.078
Gold Rate \$0.10

Customers who enter into Service Order Agreements on or after April 19, 2001 will receive the following rate for Platinum service:

Platinum Rate \$0.063 Payphone Surcharge, per call \$0.50

6.2.2 Non-Company Access Lines (Local Loops)

Where XO is not the provider of special access to the customer, XO may, at the customer's request and where available, order such access from the applicable LEC. In such cases XO reserves the right to charge that end user, in lieu of XO's tariffed access rates, a rate equal to the rates charged by the applicable LEC to XO, including any adjustments to such charges necessary to reflect any rate changes instituted by the applicable local exchange carrier.

6.2.3 Payphone Surcharge

A payphone surcharge will be charged for all originating payphone traffic including local, calling card, toll-free switched and dedicated services traffic, and any 10-10-XXX-0-plus dial around service traffic.

Payphone Surcharge, per call

\$0.50

(Material on this page has been moved from page 16)

T)(I) (T)

Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director 13865 Sunrise Valley Dr. Herndon, VA 20171

Case No.

Issued: December 21, 2007

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Page 65 Cancels Original Page 65

Effective: February 1, 2008

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 6 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

6.2 XO Gold and Platinum Services - As of September 25, 2005, this product will only be available to current customers at their current locations

6.2.4 Directory Assistance

Directory Assistance service provides a Customer with requested telephone numbers and/or addresses within the state. Customers can reach a Directory Assistance Operator by dialing 411 or (NPA) 555-1212. The Directory Assistance Operator will furnish up to three items per call or will let the Customer know if the requested information cannot be found. Customers will be charged for calls placed to Directory Assistance even when the requested information cannot be found.

A. Rates

Directory Assistance, per call \$1.99
Directory Assistance – Calling Card, per call \$1.99

(I) (I)

B. Call Completion Feature

Customers using Company's Directory Assistance Service will have the option of completing calls through Company's Call Completion feature. At the Customer's request, the Directory Assistance Operator will connect the Customer to the requested telephone number. In addition to the per call charge for Directory Assistance listed above, Customers will be charged for the duration of the completed call as follows:

- (1) Customers placing the call from a telephone line that is subscribed to Company long distance service will be charged according to Customer's current Company rate plan.
- (2) Customers placing a call from a telephone line that is subscribed to Company local service only will be charged \$0.10 per minute for the duration of the completed call.

Other than the Directory Assistance per call charge and the applicable usage charges for the completed call, there is no additional charge for using this feature.

- C. A credit will be given for calls to Directory Assistance as follows:
 - (1) The Customer experiences poor transmission or is cut-off during the call;
 - (2) The Customer is given an incorrect telephone number.

To obtain such a credit, the Customer must notify its Customer Service representative within 48 hours of the placement of the call to Directory Assistance.

(Material on this page has been moved from Pages 17 & 18)

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No.

Issued: September 23, 2005

Effective: September 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 6 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

6.2 XO Gold and Platinum Services - As of September 25, 2005, this product will only be available to current customers at their current locations

6.2.5 Term and Volume Discount

Customers are eligible for these discounts based on usage levels and contract terms as outlined in section 4.4.1 of this tariff.. Elements included in determining the annual commitment level, excluding taxes and surcharges, are: local line monthly recurring charges; local usage; intrastate, interstate, and international long distance usage; calling card usage; international toll-free usage, internet service, DSL services, conference calling services, and private line services. The discount will be applied monthly in the form of a credit off the bottom line of the Customer's monthly invoice. The discount will be applied to the following elements: intrastate and interstate toll-free and outbound services; intrastate and interstate calling card services; international toll-free; and other international services. In the event Customer's invoices fail to equal or exceed Customer's Gold/Platinum revenue commitment, Company will bill Customer for the actual amount of Company service utilized plus the difference between the actual amount of service utilized and Customer's annual revenue commitment.

Annual Commitment Level	One Year	Two Years	Three Years
\$3,600	5.0%	6.5%	8.5%
\$6,000	7.5%	9.5%	11.5%
\$12,000	12.5%	14.5%	16.5%
\$18,000	15.0%	17.0%	19.0%
\$24,000	17.5%	19.5%	21.5%
\$60,000	20.0%	22.0%	24.0%
\$120,000	22.0%	24.0%	26.0%
\$240,000	24.0%	26.0%	28.0%
\$600,000	26.0%	28.0%	30.0%

(Material on this page has been moved from Pages 18 & 46)

(M)

(M)

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190

Case No.

Issued: August 22, 2007

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 2nd Revised Page 67 Cancels 1st Revised Page 67

Effective: September 30, 2007

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 6 – GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

XO Gold and Platinum Services - As of September 25, 2005, this product will only be available to current customers at their current locations

6.2.6 Calling Card Service

The Company Calling Card Service is available to new and existing Customers and provided to Customers for use when away from their established service locations within the State. The Company will issue Company Calling Cards that will allow Customers to place telephone calls and to re-originate calls, a feature which allows a Customer to place a new call without hanging-up and re-dialing the toll free access number. Access to XO's Calling Card is gained by dialing a Company-designated toll free access number (e.g. 800-NXX-XXXX), then entering a 10 digit account number plus a four digit personal identification number (PIN) and then the called telephone number. The optional features set forth in Section c following will also be available to Calling Card Customers.

A. Rates

- (1) In addition to the per minute rates below, a surcharge of \$0.50 will be added to each completed calling card call originating and terminating in the United States.
- (2) Rates for this section are usage sensitive and billed in sixty (60) second increments after an initial billing increment of sixty (60) seconds. The duration of each call for bill purposes will be rounded off to the nearest highest increment. Fractional cents will be rounded off to the next highest cent. The following rates apply on a per minute basis to all Company Calling Card calls originating and terminating within the State.

Gold and Platinum Calling Card Rate, per MOU \$0.20 Calling Card Surcharge completed calls, per call \$0.50 Originating and terminating in the U.S.

(Material on this page has been moved from Pages 19 & 45)

(C)

Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive

Reston, VA 20190 Case No.

Issued: September 23, 2005

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 Original Page 68

(M)

(M)

Effective: September 25, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 6 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

6.2 XO Gold and Platinum Services - As of September 25, 2005, this product will only be available to current customers at their current locations

6.2.6 Calling Card Service, (cont'd.)

B. Operator Assistance

Customer's placing an operator assisted calling card call as a XO Gold and Platinum Service Customer or XO Customer will be charged the following a rates for direct connect/station-to-station and direct connect/person-to-person, unless otherwise stated in XO specified state tariffs.

Direct Connect (station-to-station), per call

Direct Connect (person-to-person), per call

\$4.95

C. Flex Routing

This feature is available by dialing *3. This feature is a customized application, which will route the cardholder to a pre-designated application within the carrier's network.

Flex Routing, per MOU

\$0.25

(Material on this page has been moved from Pages 20 & 45)

Printed in the U.S.A.

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Senior Regulatory Manager 11111 Sunset Hills Drive Reston, VA 20190 Case No. Issued: November 16, 2005 P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 1st Revised Page 69 Cancels Original Page 69

Effective: December 16, 2005

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 6 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

6.3 Dedicated Long Distance - As of September 25, 2005, this product will only be available to current customers at their current locations

Dedicated Long Distance provides Customer, where technically feasible, with a dedicated facility from the Customer premise to Company's interexchange point of presence. To be eligible for this product, Customer must agree to a minimum annual commitment level of at least \$3,600. Elements included in determining the annual commitment level are: local line monthly recurring charges, excluding taxes and surcharges; local usage; intrastate, interstate, and international long distance usage; calling card usage; and international toll-free usage, internet service, DSL services, CAP services, conference calling services, and private line services. If the Customer terminates agreement before its expiration date, Customer is liable for any unfulfilled annual commitment amounts for each partial and entire year remaining in the contract term. The rates and charges described below do not include the applicable local loop charges.

The duration of each call for bill purposes will be rounded up to the nearest highest increment. six (6) second increments after an initial billing increment of sixty (60) seconds. Fractional cents will be rounded to the next highest cent. Per minute charges and the discount schedule apply to outbound (1+) and inbound (toll-free) calls.

(I)(T) (T)

The Company provides its Dedicated Long Distance service to end-users for their long distance service needs and thus should only be utilized by the end-user for their long distance traffic. Customers who elect to place local calls across such service (intentionally or unintentionally) will be billed at the applicable Dedicated Long Distance intrastate/intraLATA toll rate.

(Material on this page has been moved from Page 26)

Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director 13865 Sunrise Valley Dr.

Herndon, VA 20171

Case No.

Issued: December 21, 2007

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 2 4th Revised Page 70 Cancels 3rd Revised Page 70

Effective: February 1, 2008

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

6.3 Dedicated Long Distance, (Cont'd.) - As of September 25, 2005, this product will only be available to current customers at their current locations

SECTION 6 - GRANDFATHERED SERVICES, (CONT'D.)

Long Distance Rate (per MOU	J)	
-----------------------------	----	--

\$0.078

Customers who enter into Service Order Agreements on or after April 19, 2001 will receive the following rate for Platinum service:

101104111	is the for transfer solvice.	
Dedicat	ed Long Distance Rate (per MOU)	\$0.063
Local C	alls over Dedicated Long Distance Trunks (per MOU)	\$0.06
(A)	Monthly Recurring Charges	
•	Verified Account Codes (1-100)	\$10.00
	Verified Account Codes - per 100 after first 100	\$10.00
	Changes to Verified Account Codes, per change	\$0.00
	Toll Free Number – per number	\$7.00
	Toll Free Number Directory Listing - 1-4 listings	\$10.00
	Toll Free Number Directory Listing - 5-10 listings	\$15.00
	Toll Free - Real Time ANI	\$100.00
	Toll Free - Digital Number Identification Service	\$35.00
	Toll Free - Call Blocking/Area Code (per change)	\$0.00
	Toll Free - Overflow to Dedicated*	\$0.00
	Toll Free - Overflow to Switched*	\$0.00
(B)	Non-Recurring Charges	
` _	Verified Account Codes (1-100)	\$25.00
	Verified Account Codes – per 100 after first 100	\$25.00
	Changes to Verified Account Codes, per change	\$30.00
	Toll Free Number – per number	\$0.00
	Toll Free Number Directory Listing - 1-4 listings	\$20.00
	Toll Free Number Directory Listing - 5-10 listings	\$25.00
	Toll Free - Real Time ANI	\$200.00
	Toll Free - Digital Number Identification Service	\$ 75.0 0
	Toll Free - Call Blocking/Area Code (per change)	\$100.00
	Toll Free - Overflow to Dedicated	\$50.00
	Toll Free - Overflow to Switched	\$50.00
(C)	Operator Assisted Surcharges	
, ,	Directory Assistance, per call	\$ 1.99
	Station to Station, per call	\$1.80
	Person to Person, per call	\$3.00
	Collect Call, per call	\$1.30
	Third Number Billed, per call	\$1.30

(Material on this page has been moved from Pages 55 & 56)

Printed in the U.S.A.

(T)

EXHIBIT B Proposed Tariff Pages

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director 13865 Sunrise Valley Herndon, VA 20171 Case No. Issued: April 2, 2008 P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 6 Original Title Page

Effective: April 2, 2008

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

This tariff, Ohio Tariff No. 6 submitted on behalf of XO Communications Services, Inc., cancels and replaces XO Communications Services, Inc. Tariff No. 2 in its entirety.

XO COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.

REGULATIONS AND SCHEDULE OF INTRASTATE CHARGES
APPLYING TO MESSAGE TOLL SERVICES
WITHIN THE STATE OF OHIO

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director 13865 Sunrise Valley Dr.

Herndon, VA 20171 Case No.

Issued: April 2, 2008

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 6 Original Page 1

Effective: April 2, 2008

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

CHECK SHEET

Pages of this tariff, as indicated below, are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of the respective pages. Original and revised pages, as named below, comprise all changes from the original tariff and are currently in effect as of the date on the bottom of this page.

PAGE	REVISION		PAGE	REVISION	PAGE	REVISION
Title	Original	*				
1	Original	*				
2	Original	*				
3	Original	*				
4	Original	*				
5	Original	*				
6	Original	*				
7	Original	*				
8	Original	*				
9	Original	*				
10	Original	*				
11	Original	*				
12	Original	*				
13	Original	*				

^{* -} indicates those pages included with this filing

Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director 13865 Sunrise Valley Dr.

Herndon, VA 20171

Case No.

Issued: April 2, 2008

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 6 Original Page 2

Effective: April 2, 2008

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		Page
TITL	E PAGE	Cover
CHE	CK SHEET	1
TABLE OF CONTENTS EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS		2
		5
SECT	TON 1 - DEFINITIONS	6
SEC:	TION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS	7
2.1	Undertaking of Company	7
2.2	Priority of Service	7
2.3	Liability of the Company	7
2.4	Use	8
2.5	Customer Specific Pricing	8
2.6	Liability for Credit Card Fraud	9

Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director

13865 Sunrise Valley Dr. Herndon, VA 20171

Case No.

Issued: April 2, 2008

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 6 Original Page 3

Effective: April 2, 2008

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

TABLE OF CONTENTS, (CONT'D.)

The following sections will apply to customers who are served by a Central Office where the former XO Ohio, Inc. has facilities and to existing Customers of XO Ohio, Inc. as of February 25, 2005.

Category One - Sections 3.1 through 3.2

		Page
SECTION	ON 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES - CATEGORY ONE	10
3.1	Returned Check Charge	10
3.2	Historic Invoices	10

The following sections will apply to customers who are served by a Central Office where the former Allegiance Telecom of Ohio, Inc. has facilities and to existing Customers of XO Ohio, Inc. as of February 25, 2005.

Category Two - Sections 4.1 through 4.2

		Page
SECT	FION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES - CATEGORY TWO	11
4.1	Returned Check Charge	11
4.2	Historic Invoices	11

Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director

13865 Sunrise Valley Dr. Herndon, VA 20171

Case No.

Issued: April 2, 2008

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 6 Original Page 4

Effective: April 2, 2008

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

TABLE OF CONTENTS (CONT'D)

The following sections will apply to customers who are served by a Central Office where the former XO Ohio, Inc. has facilities and to existing Customers of XO Ohio, Inc. as of February 25, 2005.

Category One - Sections 5.1 thru 5.2

		Page
SECTION	ON 5 - PRICE LIST - CATEGORY ONE	12
5.1	Returned Check Charge	12
5.2	Historic Invoices	12

The following sections will apply to customers who are served by a Central Office where the former Allegiance Telecom of Ohio, Inc. has facilities and to existing Customers of XO Ohio, Inc. as of February 25, 2005.

Category Two - Sections 6.1 thru 6.2

		Page
SECTI	ION 5 - PRICE LIST - CATEGORY TWO	13
6.1	Returned Check Charge	13
6.2	Historic Invoices	13

Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director 13865 Sunrise Valley Herndon, VA 20171

Case No.

Issued: April 2, 2008

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 6 Original Page 5

Effective: April 2, 2008

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

Revisions of this tariff are coded through the use of symbols. These symbols appear in the right margin of the sheet. The symbols and their meanings are:

- (C) To signify changed conditions or regulations.
- (D) To signify discontinued rate, regulation, or condition.
- (I) To signify increase.
- (K) To signify that material has been transferred to another sheet or place in the tariff.
- (M) To signify that material has been transferred from another sheet or place in the tariff.
- (N) To signify a new rate, regulation, condition, or sheet.
- (O) To signify no change.
- (R) To signify reduction.
- (T) To signify a change in text for clarification.

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director 13865 Sunrise Valley Herndon, VA 20171 Case No. P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 6 Original Page 6

Issued: April 2, 2008 Effective: April 2, 2008

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS

Company - Denotes XO Communications Services, Inc. and /or any Concurring Carriers.

XO - XO Communications Services, Inc.

Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director 13865 Sunrise Valley Herndon, VA 20171

Case No.

Issued: April 2, 2008

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 6 Original Page 7

Effective: April 2, 2008

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 2 – RULES AND REGULATIONS

The Rules and Regulations as set forth in XO's Local Exchange Services Tariff, P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 5, are hereby incorporated by reference.

2.1 Undertaking of Company

XO Communications Services, Inc. offers, subject to the terms and conditions specified in this Tariff, the use of its facilities where available for communications between customers.

2.2 Priority of Service

In case a shortage of facilities exists at any time either for temporary or protracted periods, the furnishing of Message Toll Service will be furnished, in all cases, pursuant to any applicable federal or state prioritization requirements.

2.3 Liability of the Company

The liability of the Company for damages arising out of the furnishing of these services, including but not limited to mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, or errors, or other effects, representations, or use of these services or arising out of the failure to furnish the service, whether caused by acts of commission or omission, shall in no event exceed an amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to the customer for the period of service during which such mistake, omission, interruption, delay, or error or defect in transmission, or failure or defect in the Company's equipment occurs. Adjustments within the limits provided herein may be made by direct payment to the customer or by credit to the customer's account.

Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director 13865 Sunrise Valley Herndon, VA 20171

Case No.

Issued: April 2, 2008

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 6 Original Page 8

Effective: April 2, 2008

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 2 – RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.4 Use

2.4.1 Service is provided for use by the customer and may be used by others, when so authorized by the customer, provided that all such usage shall be subject to the provisions of this Tariff, and shall not affect the customer's responsibility for all payments required under this Tariff.

2.4.2 Use of Service for Unlawful Purposes

Service is furnished subject to the condition that it will not be used for an unlawful purpose. Service will not be furnished if any law enforcement agency, acting within its jurisdiction, advises that such service is being used or will be used in violation of the law, or if the Company receives other evidence that such service is or will be used for such purposes.

2.4.3 Use of Service With Customer-Provided Equipment

Customer-provided terminal equipment and communications systems may be connected to exchange facilities of the Company subject to the regulations, rates and charges applicable to the facilities as provided for in the Company's Tariffs.

2.5 Customer Specific Pricing (CSP)

Customer Specific Pricing arrangements for Toll services provided in this Tariff, can be furnished to meet the communications needs of specific customers on a case-by-case basis. Such Toll services will be provided to customers on a contractual basis. Each contract will be filed with the Commission under proprietary seal to become effective on one day's notice.

Unless otherwise specified, the regulations for such arrangements are in addition to the applicable regulations specified in other sections of this Tariff.

XO Communications Services, Inc. Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director 13865 Sunrise Valley Herndon, VA 20171

Case No.

Issued: April 2, 2008

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 6 Original Page 9

Effective: April 2, 2008

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 2 – RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

2.6 Liability for Calling Card Fraud

The Customer is liable for the unauthorized use of the Company's facilities, equipment, and services obtained through the fraudulent use of a Company Calling Card, provided that the unauthorized use occurs before the Company has been notified.

The Customer's liability for unauthorized use shall not exceed the lesser of \$50 or the amount of services obtained by unauthorized use prior to notification to the Company. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in situations where the Company issues 10 or more calling cards to a customer for use by its employees, the Company and the Customer may agree on the Customer's liability for unauthorized use on a case by case basis without regard to this subsection.

The Customer must give the Company notice that unauthorized use of a Company Calling Card has occurred or may occur as a result of loss, theft or other reasons. For the purposes of this section, written notice shall be sent to the Company's address as designated pursuant to Section 2.9.2 and will be effective when received, and oral notice shall be made by contacting a Company representative at the Company's listed telephone number.

The Company may, but is not required to, advise the Customer of abnormal calling patterns or other possible unauthorized use of Company Calling Cards assigned to the Customer. In addition, the Company may, but is not required to, block calls on a Company Calling Card personal identification number which the Company believes to be unauthorized or fraudulent.

Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director 13865 Sunrise Valley

Herndon, VA 20171

Case No:

Issued: April 2, 2008

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 6 Original Page 10

Effective: April 2, 2008

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 3 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES - CATEGORY ONE

The following sections will apply to customers who are served by a Central Office where the former XO Ohio, Inc. has facilities and to existing Customers of XO Ohio, Inc. as of February 25, 2005.

Category One - Sections 3.1 through 3.2

3.1 Returned Check Charge

Checks with insufficient funds or from non-existing accounts will be assessed a Non-Recurring Charge as a penalty.

3.2 Historic Invoices

The Company will furnish, upon Customer's request, copies of invoices which were originally issued to the Customer more than thirteen months prior to the request or copies of invoices that are available on-line, but that customer does not wish to retrieve from the available on-line system. Customers can request the invoice in one of two formats: electronic copy (portable data file/.pdf) or CSV/CD of Call Detail Record. Customer will be charged based on the format requested and on a per invoice basis.

Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director 13865 Sunrise Valley Herndon, VA 20171

Case No:

Issued: April 2, 2008

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 6 Original Page 11

Effective: April 2, 2008

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 4 - PRODUCTS AND SERVICES - CATEGORY TWO

The following sections will apply to customers who are served by a Central Office where the former Allegiance Telecom of Ohio, Inc. has facilities and to existing Customers of XO Ohio, Inc. as of February 25, 2005.

Category Two - Sections 4.1 through 4.2

4.1 Returned Check Charge

Checks with insufficient funds or from non-existing accounts will be assessed a Non-Recurring Charge as a penalty.

4.2 Historic Invoices

The Company will furnish, upon Customer's request, copies of invoices which were originally issued to the Customer more than thirteen months prior to the request or copies of invoices that are available on-line, but that customer does not wish to retrieve from the available on-line system. Customers can request the invoice in one of two formats: electronic copy (portable data file/.pdf) or CSV/CD of Call Detail Record. Customer will be charged based on the format requested and on a per invoice basis.

Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director 13865 Sunrise Valley Herndon, VA 20171

Case No:

Issued: April 2, 2008

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 6 Original Page 12

Effective: April 2, 2008

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 5 - PRICE LIST - CATEGORY ONE

The following sections will apply to customers who are served by a Central Office where the former XO Ohio, Inc. has facilities and to existing Customers of XO Ohio, Inc. as of February 25, 2005.

Category One - Sections 5.1 thru 5.2

5.1 Returned Check Charge

Non-Recurring Charge

\$25.00

5.2 Historic Invoices

Rate Per Invoice

Electronic

\$10.00

CSV/CD of CDR

\$25.00

Kelly Faul, Regulatory Affairs Director

13865 Sunrise Valley Herndon, VA 20171

Case No:

Issued: April 2, 2008

P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 6 Original Page 13

Effective: April 2, 2008

INTEREXCHANGE TARIFF

SECTION 6 - PRICE LIST - CATEGORY TWO

The following sections will apply to customers who are served by a Central Office where the former Allegiance Telecom of Ohio, Inc. has facilities and to existing Customers of XO Ohio, Inc. as of February 25, 2005.

Category Two - Sections 6.1 through 6.2

6.1 Returned Check Charge

Non-Recurring Charge

\$25.00

6.2 Historic Invoices

Format Rate Per Invoice

Electronic \$10.00 CSV/CD of CDR \$25.00

EXHIBIT C Transmittal Summary of Changes

XO Communications

VIA OVERNIGHT

April 1, 2008

13865 Sunrise Valley Drive Herndon, VA 20171

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Attention: Docketing Division 180 East Broad Street Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793

Re: XO Communications Services, Inc., P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 6

Docket No.

-TP-

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to P.U.C.O. Case No. 06-1345-TP-ORD, please find enclosed original and three (3) copies of XO Communications Services, Inc. ("XO"), P.U.C.O. Tariff No. 6 which replaces XO Tariff No. 2 and includes only non-regulated services. The following regulated toll services, originally found in XO Tariff No. 2, were not included in XO Tariff No. 6:

Category One Services:

Toll Free Service Company Calling Card Private Line Service

XOptions

XO Prepaid Card Service Switched Long Distance Product

XO Unlimited Business Plan XO Long Distance Business Plan

Various Promotions Message Toll Service XO Gold and Platinum Services

Dedicated Long Distance

Category Two Services:

Message Toll Service

Uni-Rate Long Distance Service Across America 1+ Plans

Public Telephone Surcharge

Various Promotions

These revisions are being filed with an issued date of April 2, 2008 and an effective date of April 2, 2008.

Also, enclosed is an additional copy of this letter and a self-addressed stamped envelope. Please date stamp this copy and return in the enclosed envelope. If you have any questions, please contact me at 703-547-2635 or daniel.ostroff@xo.com.

Sincerely,

Daniel G. Ostroff

Senior Regulatory Anlyst

Enclosures

EXHIBIT D Method of Rates, Terms, and Conditions Disclosure

EXHIBIT D Method of Disclosure

In compliance with O.A.C. Rule 4901:1-6-05(G)(3) and O.A.C. Rule 4901:1-6-05(G)(4), XO Communications Services Inc. will be posting documents for all detariffed nonresidential tier 2 services and toll services at the following website on April 2, 2008:

www.xo.com/about/policy/Pages/tariffs.aspx

EXHIBIT E Customer Notice

EXHIBIT E

Customer Notification

Ohio Product Document Notice

Beginning April 1, 2008, the prices, service descriptions, and the terms and conditions for certain telecommunication services that you are provided by XO Communications Services, Inc. will no longer be on file with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio. These services include all long distance services, and local services that consist of more than three local access lines.

This modification does not automatically result in a change in the prices, terms, or conditions of those services to which you currently subscribe. XO must still provide a customer notice at least fifteen days in advance of rate increases, changes in terms and conditions and discontinuance of existing services. Additionally, you will be able to view the company's future service offerings in the Ohio Product Document online at www.terms.xo.com or you can request a copy by contacting XO at 8851 Sandy Parkway, Sandy, UT 84070 or at the toll-free number on your invoice.

Since the services will no longer be on file with the Commission, this means that the agreement reached between the customer and the company, instead of the document on file at the PUCO, will now control new services or changes in service. This agreement, whether it is verbal or written, will still be subject to consumer protections required and enforced by the PUCO.

For any new services or changes in service, it will be important that you carefully review and confirm the price, terms and conditions.

If you have any questions about this matter, please call XO Communications at the toll free number listed on your invoice or visit us online at www.xo.com,

EXHIBIT F Affidavit

CUSTOMER NOTICE AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF: Virginia

SS:

COUNTY OF: Fairfax

<u>AFFIDAVIT</u>

I <u>Kelly Faul</u>, am an authorized agent of the applicant corporation, <u>XO Communications Services</u>, <u>Inc.</u>, and am authorized to make this statement on its behalf. I attest that customer notices accompanying this affidavit were sent to affected customers through <u>bill message</u> on <u>March invoices</u>, in accordance with Rule 4901:1-6-16, Ohio Administrative Code. I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on <u>April 1, 2008 – Herndon, VA</u>
(Date) (Location)

(Signature and Title)

- April 1, 200

tripe and Title) (D

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ______

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

My Commission Expires
July 31, 2011